



Nathan Oates FANZCA, MBBS, BN, DipClinEd

Current roles

South East Regional Hospital (SERH) Director Prevocational Education and Training	Nov 2020 – current
The key responsibilities of this role are to plan, deliver and evaluate the prevocational training program at SERH, ensuring a high quality and sustainable program that meets the Australian Medical Council's National Standards for prevocational training	
Australian National University School of Medicine and Psychology Lecturer, Rural Clinical School Bega Campus.	2018 – current
Coordination of students undertaking acute care rotations at SERH, clinical and classroom teaching. Intermittent teaching at other facilities including Cooma, Moruya, and Goulburn	
South East Regional Hospital Specialist anaesthetist. Primary clinical appointment as a specialist anaesthetist	October 2016 – current
Royal Darwin Hospital Specialist anaesthetist. Secondary clinical appointment	July 2018 – current

Recent experience

South East Regional Hospital Local anaesthetic coordinator	December 2018 – February 2021
Zambia Anaesthesia Development Program Anaesthesia Fellow – Teaching and Quality Improvement	February 2016 – August 2016
Royal Darwin Hospital Anaesthesia Provisional Fellow	February 2015 – January 2016
NSW Ambulance Service (SouthCare) Aeromedical Retrieval Registrar	February 2014 – January 2015

Education and qualifications

Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists FANZCA	2016
Australian National University Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery	2007
LaTrobe University Bachelor of Nursing	2003
University of Melbourne Diploma of Clinical Education	2019

Awards

Southern NSW LHD Collaborative Staff Member of the Year	2023
ACT Clinical Educator of the Year	2022

Board appointments

Global anaesthesia Development Partnerships Board trustee	November 2017 – current
--	-------------------------

Committees and organisational volunteer work

South East Regional Hospital Medical Staff Council Deputy Chair	2022 – current
South East Regional Hospital Research supervisor/representative. Recent projects include translational research project into postoperative delirium, OPERAS study, medical student research and audit projects into interprofessional trauma education, chest injury	2020 – current
South East Regional Hospital Organiser/coordinator of regional interprofessional health educational programmes including trauma, orthopaedic, anaesthetic, and simulation facilitator course	2017– current
Canberra Health Services Teaching and Learning Advisory Group.	2023 – 2024
South East Regional Hospital Establishment of a high fidelity simulation centre at SERH, in conjunction with the Australian National University School of Medicine and Psychology	2017– 2023
NSW Health Paediatric Service Capability Framework: Surgery for Children Clinical Advisory Group	2023
Southern NSW LHD Medical Staff Executive Council Deputy Chair	2019 – 2022
South East Regional Hospital General Clinical Training Committee Chair	2018 – 2021
Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists Trainee representative Expert Implementation Group: Assessment and Review; Training Program Documents Review Committee (ANZCA training program review panel)	2015